Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:38 AM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Tour materials

Yes, has been done already!

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:37 AM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Tour materials
Importance: High

Hi Paula,

I'm presuming you made copies of the betlow Agenda for everyone’s folders for the Tour?

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Scott Fraser

Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
s.15 Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC

Phone: 250-387-0680

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Tour materials

Updated agenda. Jolleen, did | miss anything? << File: DRAFT - Minister Tour Agenda - May 2018.docx >>

Shawna French

mailto: Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca
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From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: Tour materials

Importance: High

Hi everyone,

Here are all of the materials for next week’s tour.

Wed, May 2:

Hupacasath:

<< File: R4-Hupacasath First Nation.docx >>

Nuu-cha-nulth:

<< File: R4-Toquaht.docx >>

Thurs, May 3:

Ahousaht:

<< File: R4-Yuutu?it?ath (Ucluelet).docx >> << File: R4-Nuu-chah-nulth Tribal Council.docx >> << File: MO - Tour
re. West Coast - BC Hydro Updates.docx >> << File: Tla-o-qui-aht First Nations Letter to Premier Horgan Dec 2017.pdf >>
<< File: MIRR.TFN.AgendaApril2018 Ver LH.pdf >>

Tla-0-qui-aht:

<< File: R4-Tla-0-qui-aht First Nation.docx >> << File: Bullets May 8 2018 meeting with MSF and Huu-ay-aht
44613 APPROVED.pdf >> << File: R4-Huuayaht.docx >>

Toquaht:

<< File: R4-Ahousaht.docx >>

Fri, May 2:
Huu-ay-aht:
<< File: Feb 6 letter from MSF to Ahousaht.pdf >> << File: NRS 336 DN Appendix A.DOCX >> << File: NRS 336

DN Appendix C.DOCX >>
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*also the cheque/agreement | mailed to MO earlier this week

Ucluelet:

<< File: NRS 336 DN re Ahousaht protocol and land use vision.docx >>

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

Page 30f234 IRR-2018-86655



Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Reservation Confirmation
Attachments: Confirmatios.17 pdf

Has been booked & added in calendar

From: res@terraceinn.com [mailto:res@terraceinn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:23 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: Reservation Confirmation
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Reservation Confirmation
Attachments: Confirmatiors.17 pdf

Has been booked & added in calendar

From: res@terraceinn.com [mailto:res@terraceinn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: Reservation Confirmation

Page
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: RE: 44547 (x-ref 43399) - Following up on letter sent in November of last year
Importance: High

Hi Jolleen,

| received a call again from Erich Kelch "Following up on letter sent in November of last year" Erich has advised me he
needs a call back today as he has been waiting for a response for a while now.
Pls call him back at 250 893-7848. Erich will being calling back at 2 pm if no one has been in touch with him.

Thanks
Paula

-----Original Message-----

From: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: FW: 44547 (x-ref 43399) - Following up on letter sent in November of last year

Hi Jolleen,

I just received a call from Erich Kelch regarding "Following up on letter sent in November of last year" Erich was
advised that someone would get back to him.
He would like a call back at 250 893-7848. Pls see cliff attachment.

Thanks
Paula

-----0riginal Message---—--

From: Fraser.MLA, Scott [mailto:Scott.Fraser MLA@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Subject: 44547 (x-ref 43399) - Following up on letter sent in November of last year

From: Erich Kelch [mailto:ekelch@crd.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Fraser.MLA, Scott <Scott.Fraser MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Following up on letter sent in November of last year .

Hello,
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| just left a voice mail regarding the attached letter that was sent back in November.
If you could please let me know of the status of its response that would be much appreciated.
Thank you

Erich Kelch
Community Engagement Coordinator

625 Fisgard Street, Victoria BC, V8BW 1R7
T:250.360.3640 | C: 250.893.7848 | www.crd.bc.ca

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above, and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or their
employee or agent responsible for receiving the message on their behalf your receipt of this message is in error and not
meant to waive privilege in this message. Please notify us immediately, and delete the message and any attachments
without reading the attachments. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication by anyone other
than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: RE: 44547 (x-ref 43399) - Following up on letter sent in November of last year

See below pls j

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Cc: Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX

Subject: FW: 44547 (x-ref 43399) - Following up on letter sent in November of last year

Hi Connie

Touched base with Jonathan about this one, he says let's set up in late May/June when MSF and MSR are available as
Minister Robinson likely needs to be at this one.

Can you add this to the list of being set up? Thanks :)
I'll reach out to Erich Kelch to let him know the status of the response,

Thanks,

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation |
1-250-812-5247

————— Original Message-----

From: Fraser.MLA, Scott [mailto:Scott.Fraser. MLA@leg.be.ca)

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
Subject: Following up on letter sent in November of last year

Hello,
I just left a voice mail regarding the attached letter that was sent back in November.

If you could please let me know of the status of its response that would be much appreciated.

1
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Thank you

Erich Kelch
Community Engagement Coordinator

625 Fisgard Street, Victoria BC, V8W 1R7
T: 250.360.3640 | C: 250.893.7848 | www.crd.bc.ca

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:49 AM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: RE: 44547 (x-ref 43399) - Following up on letter sent in November of last year

Thanks everyone!!

----- Original Message-----

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: RE: 44547 (x-ref 43399) - Following up on letter sent in November of last year

Hey guys - Erich is with the Capital Regional District.

Direction from MO was to book this meeting. | can call to touch base, | mentioned in the email to connie | would. Will do
now

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation |
1-250-812-5247

----- Original Message-----

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: RE: 44547 (x-ref 43399) - Following up on letter sent in November of last year

Hey Paula,
Who does Erich work with? What was he calling about?

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778 587 4376

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
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Pls call him back ats.22 Erich will being calling back at 2 pm if no one has been in touch with him.

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
advised that someone would get back to him,
He would like a call back ats.22 Pls see cliff attachment.

Thanks
Paula

From: Fraser.MLA, Scott [mailto:Scott.Fraser. MLA@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Subject: 44547 (x-ref 43399) - Following up on letter sent in November of last year

----- Original Message-----

From: Erich Kelch [mailto:ekelch@crd.bc.ca)

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Fraser.MLA, Scott <Scott.Fraser. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
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

625 Fisgard Street, Victoria BC, VW 1R7
T: 250.360.3640 | C: 250.893.7848 | www.crd.be.ca

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above, and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or their
employee or agent responsible for receiving the message on their behalf your receipt of this message is in error and not

r)
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: RE: 44547 (x-ref 43399) - Following up on letter sent in November of last year

Thank you so much Jolleen:)

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: RE: 44547 (x-ref 43399) - Following up on letter sent in November of last year

Erich was happy to hear back :)

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

Direction from MO was to book this meeting. I can call to touch base, | mentioned in the email to connie | would. Will do
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

| just received a call from Erich Kelch regarding "Following up on letter sent in November of last year" Erich was
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:00 PM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: materials for tour

Hi Jolleen,

yes, | have done 4 packages for each of you guys.

Fhanks,
FSawla Demelo

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
s.15 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 2509
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

%

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: MA's bring the letter from PJH about Sikh Heritage Month comes with them when they
leave today

Hi all

Jolleen wants to make sure that you bring the letter from PJH about Sikh Heritage Month, before you guys head out
today.

Thanks,

TSawla Demela

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Scott Fraser

Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
s.15 ~ Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC

Phone: 750 953-4844
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Thank you for your reservation , Inn at Laurel Point!

Has been booked & added in to your calendar!!

From: Inn at Laurel Point [mailto:reservations@laurelpoint.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: Thank you for your reservation , Inn at Laurel Point!

[nn at
Laurel Point

Dear Ms Dick,

Thank you for choosing Inn at Laurel Point for your upcoming stay in Victoria. We
are looking forward to welcoming you!

There is nothing to do here, or everything you'd hoped. Relax, take in the views,

and contemplate the sweeping architecture, design and ocean front. From the
moment you step inside your room, prepare to be hypnotized by the spectacular
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harbour views, and soothed by the privacy of your quiet retreat.

This is not just a place to sleep; this is a place to stay and we can’t wait for you to
arrive.

These are the details of your reservation:

Confirmation Number: s.17

Guest Name: Ms Jolleen Dick
Arrival Date: Tuesday, May 29 2018
Departure Date: Friday, Jun 1 2018

Length of stay: 3 days

Accommodation: Guest Room King

Your guestroom is located in the Laurel Wing and
has a king size bed. This standard room also
features a standing room sized balcony.

Number of Guests: 1 adult
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Room Total Before Taxes & $ CAD420.00

Fees:
Rate Description: ¢ Guest to provide current BC gov't
identification upon check-in
e Rate provided for travel on government
business
Check In Time: 04:00 PM
Check Out Time: 11:00 AM

Cancellation Notice: Cancel 24 hours prior to 4pm day of arrival local

hotel time to avoid penalty charges or forfeiture of
deposit.

Cancellations must be made before 4pm prior to day of arrival or a fee of one
night's room and tax will be charged to your credit card. For advance purchase or
non-refundable reservations see cancellations terms above.

Please note that overnight parking is $17 unless that is specifically included in your
package rate. Available onsite is gated overnight parking for vehicles under 6’2" and
a limited number of over-height parking available on a first come first serve basis.
Alternative over-height parking is available nearby offsite.

If you have any questions at all, please don't hesitate to contact our team, we're
here to help.

Inn at Laurel Point is proudly smoke free and British Columbia’s 1st Carbon Neutral
hotel.

See you soon,

Reservations Team
Inn at Laurel Point

Inn at Laurel Point
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thank you Maura!

From: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:20 PM

Parte, Maura PSAEX

RE: More on records mgmt - Thursday session

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:17 PM
To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants; LP Ministerial Assistants; LP Administrative Coordinators; LP Support Staff

Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: More on records mgmt - Thursday session

Hello All,

The records management training this week is for staff who haven’t taken the IM117 course yet.

If you haven't taken it, you have received an email from me today saying so.

If you have taken it but would like additional training you are most welcome to attend.

There will be a focussed training session in the next couple of weeks on calendar management for ACs and AAs, this is

not that.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks all,
Maura
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:22 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Thank you for your reservation, Inn at Laurel Point!

3 days, 140.00 per night

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:20 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Thank you for your reservation , Inn at Laurel Point!

Is that total per night or all the stay?

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and

Reconciliation | 250-812-5247
Sent from my iPhone

On May 1, 2018, at 12:16 PM, Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@ gov.be.ca> wrote:

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

Confirmation Number: <17

Guest Name: Ms Jolleen Dick

Arrival Date: Tuesday, May 29 2018
2
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Departure Date:

Length of stay:

Accommodation:

Number of Guests:

Room Total Before Taxes &
Fees:

Rate Description:

Check In Time:

Check Out Time:

Cancellation Notice:

Friday, Jun 1 2018

3 days

Guest Room King

Your guestroom is located in the Laurel Wing and
has a king size bed. This standard room also
features a standing room sized balcony.

1 adult

$ CAD420.00

e Guest to provide current BC gov't
identification upon check-in

« Rate provided for travel on government
business

04:.00 PM

11:00 AM

Cancel 24 hours prior to 4pm day of arrival local
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

e — = Sl e e — |
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:24 PM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Thank you for your reservation, Inn at Laurel Point!

140.00 per night, 420.00 for the 3 days

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

On May 1, 2018, at 12:16 PM, Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo(@ gov.be.ca> wrote:

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

This is not just a place to sleep; this is a place to stay and we can't wait for you to
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
Rate Description: e Guest to provide current BC gov't
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

Page 29 0f234 IRR-2018-86655




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
package rate. Available onsite is gated overnight parking for vehicles under 6'2” and
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:42 PM
To: Campbell, Kari IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX
Subject: RE: invite to speak at UBCIC Chiefs Council meeting in Vancouver on June 27-28, 2018
Attachments: Invite to speak at UBCIC Chiefs Council meeting in Vancouver on June 27-....pdf
Hi Kari,

[ have attach the invite that you are requesting.

Thanks,

Fawla Demela
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
s.15 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250 953-4

From: Campbell, Kari IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: RE: invite to speak at UBCIC Chiefs Council meeting in Vancouver on June 27-28, 2018

Hi Connie

Do you have a copy of this invite (doesn’t get cliffed, as it’s an invite) and | can’t find the actual invite
attachment. Jessica Woods was in a meeting with UBCIC and they mentioned there is no RSVP received yet. Jessica
would like a copy please.

Thx
Kari

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX <IRR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: invite to speak at UBCIC Chiefs Council meeting in Vancouver on June 27-28, 2018

We will print of off here, sorry, that shouldn’t have gone over, we will deal with the invite over here!

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

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 2:11 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FW: invite to speak at UBCIC Chiefs Council meeting in Vancouver on June 27-28, 2018

Question. This is an invite, so we at the CU don’t CLIFF it or send it to records. Do you have a filing system at the MO?
Do we just shred the hard copy you sent?

Kim Ponchet

Correspondence Team Lead
Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-953-3531

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 12:40 PM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Subject: FW: invite to speak at UBCIC Chiefs Council meeting in Vancouver on June 27-28, 2018

Hard copy sent via blue bag

From: PDEMELO [mailto:Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: invite to speak at UBCIC Chiefs Council meeting in Vancouver on June 27-28, 2018
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

—
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:52 PM
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Tour pre-brief

Ok Matt, | have removed her from the calendar, thanks for letting us know!

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:36 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Tour pre-brief
Importance: High

Shawna actually won’t make the 3:00 pre-brief. It will be just the four staff | listed below.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Raberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Tour pre-brief

And Shawna!

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1354

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Tour pre-brief

Calling in will Luigi Sposato, Karen Macdowell, Peter Poland, and Lindsay Wood.

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

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 11:06 AM
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Tour pre-brief
Importance: High

Tour pre-brief is now confirmed for tomorrow at 3:00 pm, as a conf. call.

Please confirm what staff will be on the call? Jolleen/Jonathan/Ann Marie will all be on the call from our office.

Conference call details:
Dial In: 1-877-353-9184
604-681-0260 (Van. local)

Moderator: Scott Fraser

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

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 12:02 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: Tour pre-brief

Importance: High

Hi Connie,

We need to schedule a pre-brief for the tour. Last week, Jonathan had said MSF might possibly be able to do it late on

Tuesday (I think that was the day he said) but you can double-check with him.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: For MO's info: BN re: FNCEBF Jan 2018 intake (Ref. 44168)

Ok, thanks Matt.

How's your day going?

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: For MO's info: BN re: FNCEBF Jan 2018 intake (Ref. 44168)

Hi Paula,

This BN has been approved by Doug. This is only for MSF/the MAs’ info/reding. This isn’t for any particular meeting.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

Page 350f234 IRR-2018-86655




Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

M

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 4:00 PM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: s.22

Pls advise Kim, that he called into the office and would like to be contacted by someone from Ministry,
Can you pls cc Jolleen on this.
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

e,
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 4:08 PM
To: Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX
Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Subject: Email froms-22 at 3:29pm today May 3,

Hi Kim,
Just a heads up,s"22
[ have also CC Jolleen.

called into the office and would like to be contacted by someone from Ministry,

Thanks,

Favdla Demela
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
s.15 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250 953-4844
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:22 AM

To: Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Email froms.22 at 3:29pm today May 3,

Yes it was, thanks

From: Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Email froms.22 at 3:29pm today May 3,

Was this taken care of in my absence last week?

Kim Ponchet

Correspondence Team Lead
Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 778 974-2156

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 4:15 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Cc: Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Email froms-22 at 3:29pm today May 3,

I’'m out of cell range and don’t have my laptop

Can you send me the email?

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation |

250-812-5247
Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2018, at 4:08 PM, Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kim,

Just a heads up, s.22 called into the office and would like to be contacted by someone from

Ministry,
I have also CC Jolleen.

ffﬁuﬂﬁé,

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

Phone; 250 953-4844
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 10:57 AM
To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: address that you requested

Allan Downey

McGill University Dept Of History
855 Sherbrooke St West

Montreal QC

H3A 2T7
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
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From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 12:20 PM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Budget Rent A Car: Reservation Confirmation | SAS | Pick-up date:5/10/2018

Jonathan you can pick up on May 10, after your flight gets in, instead of the next day.

From: Budget [mailto:budget@e.budget.com]

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: Budget Rent A Car: Reservation Confirmation | SAS | Pick-up date:5/10/2018

View In Browser
Add budget@e.budget.com to your Address Book.

Budget’

reservations deals car guide locations customer care car sales

Thank you JONATHAN, your car has been reserved.

Copyright
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Budget | 6 Sylvan Way | Parsippany, NJ 07054
Copyright © 2018 Budget Rent A Car System, Inc.
Thank you for not smoking. Budget maintains a 100% smoke-free fleet.
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

ﬁ

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 12:53 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Staff briefing with MSF re: 10 Principles
Hi Matt,

May 8% 1-1:30pm or 3:30 - 5pm
May 9th  2:30 - 4:00pm
May 10% 1-1:30pm or 4 - 4:30pm

Thanks
Paula

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 12:34 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: Staff briefing with MSF re: 10 Principles
Importance: High

Hi Connie/Paula,

As discussed on the phone (with Connie), we need to schedule two briefings regarding the 10 Principles by end of day
Mon, Mar 14:

(1.) MSF and staff
(2.) Jonathan/Ann Marie and staff

As discussed, we'll do the MSF briefing on Thursday at 11:30 AM — 12:00 PM. Doug Caul, Jessica Wood, Sarah Plank, and
possibly Shawna French will attend in person. I'll send materials by end of day Wednesday.

Paula—please let me know when Jonathan/Ann Marie have time for a 30-minute briefing.

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:06 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Staff briefing with MSF re: 10 Principles

Sounds good

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:05 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Staff briefing with MSF re: 10 Principles

Let’s do Thurs, May 10, at 1:00 = 1:30 PM please!

It will the same attendees | listed below. | presume we’ll use MSF’s office?

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

May 8t 1-1:30pm or 3:30 - 5pm
May 9th  2:30 - 4:00pm
May 10t 1-1:30pm or 4 - 4:30pm

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

45 0of 234 IRR-2018-86655




As discussed on the phone (with Connie), we need to schedule two briefings regarding the 10 Principles by end of day
Mon, Mar 14:

(1.) MSF and staff
(2.) Jonathan/Ann Marie and staff

As discussed, we’ll do the MSF briefing on Thursday at 11:30 AM — 12:00 PM. Doug Caul, Jessica Wood, Sarah Plank, and
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

e
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 2:41 PM
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Room at MO for Doug on Thursday

Yes, that would be fine

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Room at MO for Doug on Thursday

Actually, can he used over the lunch hour as well as from 1:30 — 2:45? He might as well stay there until his meeting

downtown later in the afternoon.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: Room at MO for Doug on Thursday

Hi Paula,

Can Doug use MSF’s office over the lunch hour on Thursday? Doug will stick around between his meeting with MSF and

his 1:00 with the MAs.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Room at MO for Doug on Thursday

Wait, Minister has a Conf. call at 1:30pm

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Room at MO for Doug on Thursday

Thanks! Pardon my terrible grammar/typos below. Wow.

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
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Can Doug use MSF's office over the lunch hour on Thursday? Doug will stick around between his meeting with MSF and
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: FOI meeting tomorrow at 9 with Doug/Jonathan et al
Hey Matt,

May 9t 2 - 4pm
May 10* 10-11 am or 2-4pm

Thanks,
Paula

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: FOI meeting tomorrow at 9 with Doug/Jonathan et al
Importance: High

Doug now has to attend Cabinet at 9ish (earlier than expected). He won’t make tomorrow’s meeting. I’'m about to go
into a meeting. Can you please send me when Jonathan is free to move that meeting to this week? Sorry!

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

TS e
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:14 PM
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: RE: FOI meeting tomorrow at 9 with Doug/Jonathan et al

2-2:30pm is confirmed ©

Doug Caul, Sarah Plank, Shawna French, and Danielle Root?

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: FOI meeting tomorrow at 9 with Doug/Jonathan et al

Thursday at 2:00 — 2:30 PM, please!

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

May 9t 2 -4pm
May 10t 10-11 am or 2-4pm

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

Cc:
Subject:

Has been done Sarah,

Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:39 PM

Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
RE: Heads up re: Simpcw/Lheidli treaty

Have a great evening everyone ©

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Heads up re: Simpcw/Lheidli treaty

Hi Paula and Connie — can one of you please print out this attachment and slip it into the front pocket of the minister’s
QP binder? Thanks very much! Sarah.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Cc: Hill, Edward GCPE:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX
Subject: Heads up re: Simpcw/Lheidli treaty

FYI that Simpcw put out the following news release on concerns with the Lheidli T'enneh treaty because of issues of
land claims overlap, and it has been picked up in the Barrier paper... KMs in the attached for the minister’s reference.

https://twitter.com/ccdacre/status/993889378899451904

Copyright
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https://www.barrierestarjournal.com/news/simpcw-troubled-by-
lheidli-tenneh-treaty-process/

Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email:sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hill, Edward GCPE:EX" <Edward Hill@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 8, 2018 at 1:03:47 PM PDT

To: "Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: KMs - Simpcw/Lheidli treaty

Updated KMs on Simpcw concerns with LT treaty.

Edward (Ted) Hill

Government Communications

and Public Engagement

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

Tel: 250-356-5831
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 8:37 AM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: FOI meeting tomorrow at 9 with Doug/Jonathan et al

Yes that will be fine!

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 8:47 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: FOI meeting tomorrow at 9 with Doug/Jonathan et al

Actually, can we please do 2:30 - 3:00?
Yes to the attendees below.

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

May 9th 2 - 4pm
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

Doug now has to attend Cabinet at 9ish (earlier than expected). He won’t make tomorrow’s meeting. I'm about to go
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Subject: FW: 44834 - Letter regarding Kinder Morgan Project
Attachments: Scan_20180509.pdf

Hard copy original - sent via Blue bag

From: PDEMELO [mailto:Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 8:47 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: 44834 - Letter regarding Kinder Morgan Project
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
M

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Subject: FW: 44835 - Letter: Devastating damage to BC's Salish Sea and all coastal areas
Attachments: Scan_20180509.pdf

Hard copy original - sent via Blue bag

From: PDEMELO [mailto:Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 8:48 AM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: 44835 - Letter: Devastating damage to BC's Salish Sea and all coastal areas
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
“

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Subject: FW: 44836 - Letter regarding Kinder Morgan Project
Attachments: Scan_20180509.pdf

Hard copy original - sent via Blue bag

From: PDEMELO [mailto:Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: 44836 - Letter regarding Kinder Morgan Project
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

e T = i
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 10:10 AM
To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX
Subject: FW: 44837 - Letter regarding Kinder Morgan Project
Attachments: Scan_20180509.pdf

Hard copy original - sent via Blue bag

From: PDEMELO [mailto:Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: 44837 - Letter regarding Kinder Morgan Project
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Subject: FW: 44838 - Letter regarding Kinder Morgan Pipeline
Attachments: Scan_20180509.pdf

Hard copy original — sent via Blue bag

From: PDEMELO [mailto:Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 8:52 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: 44838 - Letter regarding Kinder Morgan Pipeline
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Esmelo. Paula IREX

s —— == = ]
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 10:28 AM
To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX
Subject: FW: 44839 - Letter regarding Kinder Morgan Pipeline
Attachments: Scan_20180509.pdf

Hard copy original = sent via Blue bag

From: PDEMELO [mailto:Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 8:52 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: 44839 - Letter regarding Kinder Morgan Pipeline
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Subject: FW: 44840 - Letter regarding Kinder Morgan Pipeline
Attachments: Scan_20180509.pdf

Hard copy original — sent via Blue bag

From: PDEMELO [mailto:Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 8:52 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: 44840 - Letter regarding Kinder Morgan Pipeline
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Wednesday, May 9, 2018 10:40 AM

Minister, IRR IRR:EX

FW: 44842 - Letter regarding Kinder Morgan Pipeline
Scan_20180509.pdf

Hard copy original — sent via Blue bag

From: PDEMELO [mailto:Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 8:53 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: 44842 - Letter regarding Kinder Morgan Pipeline
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

=7
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 1:.46 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Fwd: For Action: Nisga'a meeting re: Brucejack
Attachments: 43664 Nisga'a Brucejack ECDA.pdf; ATT00001.htm; May 8 2018 Bullets for MSF for
Gingolx signing ceremony 44833 APPROVED.pdf; ATT00002.htm; 04-May-2018 Itr to
$.12;5.13;5.16 .pdf; ATT00003.htms.12;5.13:5.16
§12:5.13:5.16 _ ..pdf; ATT00004.htm; 43521 DN

Brucejack Nisgaa ECDA pdf: ATT00005.htm

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 1:44 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: Fw: Fwd: For Action: Nisga'a meeting re: Brucejack

Jonathan Sas [ Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser I Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

From: Cory.Waters@gov.bc.ca

Sent: May 10, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca; AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Fwd: For Action: Nisga'a meeting re: Brucejack

Bullets are the May 8 doc attached.

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Howie, Matthew IRR:EX" <Matthew Howie @gov.bc.ca>

To: "Donaldson, Nedinska IRR:EX" <Nedinska.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>, "Ward, Colin IRR:EX"
<Colin.Ward@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "McCombs, Brendan IRR:EX" <Brendan.McCombs@gov.bc.ca>, "Waters, Cory IRR:EX"
<Cory.Waters@gov.bc.ca>, "McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX" <Tom.McCarthy@gov.bc.ca>, "Junck, Josie IRR:EX"
<lJosie.Junck@gov.bc.ca>, "Youell, Brandie IRR:EX" <Brandie.Youell@gov.bc.ca>, "McNeill, Carly IRR:EX"
<Carly.McNeill@gov.bc.ca>, "Russell, Kate IRR:EX" <Kate.Russell@gov.bc.ca>, "Howie, Matthew IRR:EX"
<Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For Action: Nisga'a meeting re: Brucejack

Here’s the full package of materials for the pre-brief and event/meeting tomorrow (minus GCPE’s
materials, which they sent separately).

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 8:30 AM

To: Donaldson, Nedinska IRR:EX; Ward, Colin IRR:EX

Cc: McCombs, Brendan IRR:EX; Waters, Cory IRR:EX; McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX; Junck, Josie IRR:EX;
Youell, Brandie IRR:EX; McNeill, Carly IRR:EX; Russell, Kate IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: For Action: Nisga'a meeting re: Brucejack

I've added Lloyd to the pre-briefS-12:5-13;s.16 . Thanks.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Donaldson, Nedinska IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 5:20 PM

To: Ward, Colin IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; McCombs, Brendan IRR:EX; Waters, Cory IRR:EX; McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX;
Junck, Josie IRR:EX; Youell, Brandie IRR:EX; McNeill, Carly IRR:EX; Russell, Kate IRR:EX

Subject: Re: For Action: Nisga'a meeting re: Brucejack

I'll speak to the Brucejack piece.
Best,
Nedinska Donaldson

On May 9, 2018, at 5:01 PM, Ward, Colin IRR:EX <Colin.Ward@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Matt -

I just touched base with Jamie. She's not actually familiars.12;5.13;5.16  so it doesn’t
make sense for her to brief MSF

Thanks,
Colin

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:53 PM

To: McCombs, Brendan IRR:EX; Waters, Cory IRR:EX

Cc: McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX; Ward, Colin IRR:EX; Junck, Josie IRR:EX; Youell, Brandie
IRR:EX; McNeill, Carly IRR:EX; Donaldson, Nedinska IRR:EX; Russell, Kate IRR:EX;
Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: For Action: Nisga'a meeting re: Brucejack

Are both Lloyd and Jamie necessary or can we just go with one?
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Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: McCombs, Brendan IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Waters, Cory IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX; Ward, Colin IRR:EX; Junck, Josie IRR:EX; Youell, Brandie
IRR:EX; McNeill, Carly IRR:EX; Donaldson, Nedinska IRR:EX; Russell, Kate IRR:EX
Subject: Re: For Action: Nisga'a meeting re: Brucejack

Jamie Disbrow will likely have the most knowledge
b
Sent from my iPhone

On May 9, 2018, at 10:04 AM, Waters, Cory IRR:EX <Cory. Waters@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Lloyd
Sent from my iPhone

On May 9, 2018, at 9:58 AM, Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
<Matthew.Howie @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi everyone,

We still need someone knowledgeable on the g 125
< 1 'to participate in tomorrow’s pre-brief with MSF to
prepare him for Friday’s meeting. Who can best speak
to that item?

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Waters, Cory IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 6:35 PM

To: McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Cc: Ward, Colin IRR:EX; Junck, Josie IRR:EX; Youell,
Brandie IRR:EX; McNeill, Carly IRR:EX; Donaldson,
Nedinska IRR:EX; Russell, Kate IRR:EX; McCombs,
Brendan IRR:EX

Subject: RE: For Action: Nisga'a meeting re: Brucejack

Hi Matt — after discussions today, learned that Nadinska
and Brendan are already in the Nass at the Nisga’a
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Special Assembly and will be there Friday. Kate Russell
from region will also join the Friday ceremony.

MSF was advised today and is fine with that support.

Cory

From: McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 7:00 PM

To: Waters, Cory IRR:EX <Cory.Waters@gov.bc.ca>;
Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Ward, Colin IRR:EX <Colin.Ward @gov.bc.ca>; Junck,
Josie IRR:EX <Josie Junck@gov.bc.ca>; Youell, Brandie
IRR:EX <Brandie.Youell@gov.bc.ca>; McNeill, Carly
IRR:EX <Carly.McNeill@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: For Action: Nisga'a meeting re: Brucejack

Matt - Cory will attend with Minister. | imagine they’ll
fly up and drive in together.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 7, 2018, at 5:29 PM, Waters, Cory IRR:EX
<Cory.Waters@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes | can attend meeting on Friday
subject to flites. Josie, can you please
look into same day up and back
to/from Terrace. Tom, what is protocol,
do | need my own car?

Sent from my iPhone

On May 7, 2018, at 4:54 PM, McCarthy,
Tom IRR:EX
<Tom.McCarthy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Cory -

Could you make this?
Might be better for you
to take this. This would
be logistically possible
for me but not as good
a fit for my position.

Tom

From: Howie, Matthew
IRR:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7,
2018 2:53 PM
To: McCarthy, Tom

4
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IRR:EX

Cc: Youell, Brandie
IRR:EX; Howie,
Matthew IRR:EX;
McNeill, Carly IRR:EX
Subject: FW: For
Action: Nisga'a meeting
re: Brucejack
Importance: High

Hi Tom,

MSF will be flying to
Terrace on Friday
morning and then
driving to Gingolx for a
meeting with Nisga'a
from approximately
11:30 AM - 3:00 PM.
The details are still a bit
unclear but | believe
the meeting will be
focussed on the
Brucejack ECDA.

MO is now looking for
staff support for the
meeting. Are you close
enough and familiar
enough with this file to
consider supporting
MSF? If so, we'll also be
scheduling a pre-brief
call, likely on Thursday.

Matthew Howie
A/Senior Executive
Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy
Minister

Ministry of Indigenous
Relations &
Reconciliation

Phone: 250-356-1394

From: McNeill, Carly
IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7,
2018 12:48 PM

To: Donaldson,
Nedinska IRR:EX;
Disbrow, Jamie IRR:EX;
Shamoun, Christina
IRR:EX
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Cc: Kerr, Paul IRR:EX;
Ward, Colin IRR:EX;
Howie, Matthew
IRR:EX; Roberts, Lloyd
E IRR:EX

Subject: For Action:
Nisga'a meeting re:
Brucejack

Thank you Jamie.

Nedinska/Christina:
Once you confirm
which materials were
the finals (and if there
are any additional
materials) can you
please create a new
eApproval log and send
to Trish for approval?

Please note, as Trish
mentioned below, that
this needs to be sent to
the MO by Wednesday
so if this can be
actioned as soon as
possible that would be
great.

Thank you so much,

Carly McNeill
Executive Administrative
Assistant

Negotiations and
Regional Operations
Division

Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and
Reconciliation

Desk (New): 778-974-
2091

Mobile: 250-812-4321

From: Disbrow, Jamie
IRR:EX
Sent: May 7, 2018
12:18 PM
To: Balcaen, Trish L
IRR:EX
<Trish.Balcaen@gov.bc
.ca>; Donaldson,
Nedinska IRR:EX

6

Page

73 of 234

IRR-2018-86655




<Nedinska.Donaldson
@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Roberts, Lloyd E
IRR:EX
<Lloyd.Roberts@gov.bc
.ca>; McNeill, Carly
IRR:EX
<Carly.McNeill@gov.bc
.ca>; Howie, Matthew
IRR:EX
<Matthew.Howie@gov
.bc.ca>; French,
Shawna IRR:EX
<Shawna.French@gov.
bc.ca>; Plank, Sarah
GCPE:EX
<Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.c
a>; Ward, Colin IRR:EX
<Colin.Ward@gov.bc.c
a>; Kerr, Paul IRR:EX
<Paul.Kerr@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Nisga'a
meeting re: Brucejack

Hi Trish and Nedinska
(and all). This was the
decision note | had
worked on back in
February — briefing
materials were finessed
by Nedinska and Paul, |
believe, as this went
forward. | don’t have
access to the e-
approvals of the note
which | believe was e-
approvals 2568. | have
also attached the
signed ECDA for
reference. Nedinska,
you can likely provide
the final note product
or any briefing bullets
that were prepared
and further context for
the minister to prep for
the meeting. Cheers,
Jamie

From: Balcaen, Trish L
IRR:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7,

P
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2018 11:10 AM

To: Donaldson,
Nedinska IRR:EX;
Disbrow, Jamie IRR:EX
Cc: Roberts, Lloyd E
IRR:EX; McNeill, Carly
IRR:EX; Howie,
Matthew IRR:EX;
French, Shawna
IRR:EX; Plank, Sarah
GCPE:EX; Ward, Colin
IRR:EX

Subject: Nisga'a
meeting re: Brucejack

Hi both,

Minister is meeting
with Nisga’a on Friday
re: Brucejack ECDA. He
is asking for a briefing
in preparation for that
session.

Would you please re-
send the BN you used
for his signature on the
agreement (and any
other pertinent info) to
my office via
eApprovals today (if
possible) so we can get
it to MO by
Wednesday?

Many thanks,
Trish

Trish Balcaen
A/Assistant Deputy
Minister

Negotiations and
Regional Operations
Division

Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and
Reconciliation

Office: (250) 356-1645
Cell: (250) 896-1902

<43521 DN Brucejack
Nisgaa ECDA approval
Jan 15 2018.docx>
8
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<43664 Nisga'a
Brucejack ECDA.pdf>
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
Subject: RE: FNLG Planning Meeting

Hi Marie,

As per our phone call in regards to this meeting, times available are Tues May 15" 3-5pm or Thurs May 17t 2-
4:30pm
Will either of these days work?

Thants,

Fawla Demela
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
s.15 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phaone: 250 95.

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 9:01 AM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: Fwd: FNLG Planning Meeting

Would you be able to look for a time where both Jonathan and | are available ? Next week ?
Thanks
Anne
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Loubert, Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 10, 2018 at 7:44:38 PM PDT
To: "Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX" <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>, "Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX"

<Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FNLG Planning Meeting

Hi Anne-Marie,

Just following on this email. Can you please at your earliest convenience please provide a list of dates
and time next week for either you, Jonathan or both to attend this meeting.

1
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Warmest Regards,

Danny Loubert | Administrative Coordinator, Operations and Strategic Initiatives
Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1677 | E: Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca

From: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: FNLG Planning Meeting

Thanks Anne-Marie,

I'll see what other days are available. Can you advise what your availability is for next week? | know
Mira would like this meeting done fairly soon.

Warmest Regards,
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 8:29 AM
To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FNLG Planning Meeting

Good morning Danny,

Monday after 11 | will check with Jonathan but we have back to back meetings, | am travelling back to
Victoria that day are there other days ?

anne

From: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
<AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FNLG Planning Meeting

Importance: High

Hi Jonathan and Anne-Marie,

Being unable to find a common time this week we are looking into availability for Monday May 14"
after 11am. Can you share some times that you would be available for? If you are unable to attend as a
pair please share what individual time you would be available for.

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

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 10:49 AM
To: Szabo, Maria PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FNLG Planning Meeting

Hi Maria,

They are both booked this Friday.

Thanks
Paula

From: Szabo, Maria PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 10:45 AM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: FNLG Planning Meeting

Hi Paula,

Would they have any availability on Friday, the 18"? Or are those the only two days this week?

Thanks!

Maria
604-775-1600

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: May 14, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
Subject: RE: FNLG Planning Meeting

Hi Marie,

As per our phone call in regards to this meeting, times available are Tues May 15% 3-5pm or Thurs May 17t 2-
4:30pm
Will either of these days work?

Thanks,
Fawla Demele
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
s 15 Parliament Buildings

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

= =
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:15 AM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: RE: FNLG planning meeting Monday May 14th - 2:30PM

Hi Jonathan,
I am already working on this meeting for you and Ann Marie.

Thanks
Paula

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: Re: FNLG planning meeting Monday May 14th - 2:30PM

Thanks Mira,

Can you please make sure our AA Paula copied here is looped in to find a time that works for Anne or I?

Jonathan Sas I Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser I Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

From: Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca

Sent: May 14, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca; Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca; AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca; Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca;
Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca; Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca; Stephanie.Papik@gov.bc.ca; Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca;
Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Sharon.Lum@gov.bc.ca; Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca

Subject: RE: FNLG planning meeting Monday May 14th - 2:30PM

I’'m going to look at rescheduling - it seems too many people can not attend.
Danny is away so Maria will work on this today.

More shortly — and apologies for any inconvenience. i
Mira

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila
PREM:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Wood, Jessica IRR:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Cc: Lum, Sharon IRR:EX

Subject: Re: FNLG planning meeting Monday May 14th - 2:30PM
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Neither Anne or | can make this

Jonathan Sas I Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser I Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

From: Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca

Sent: May 11, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca; AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca; Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca; Don.Bain@qov.bc.ca:
Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca; Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca; Stephanie.Papik@gov.bc.ca; Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca;
Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Sharon.Lum@gov.bc.ca

Subject: RE: FNLG planning meeting Monday May 14th - 2:30PM

Good Morning,

| will be sending out an invite momentarily with the dial information for this call.
If this time does not work for you please let me know ASAP.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Sas,
Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
<Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; French, Shawna IRR:EX <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
<Stephanie.Papik@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FNLG planning meeting

Good Morning,

As we were unable to find a date and time that would work for everyone we are looking into holding this meeting at
different date and time. Once we have established availability a meeting invite will be sent out.

Warmest Regards,
Danny Loubert | Administrative Coordinator, Operations and Strategic Initiatives

Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1677 | E: Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don
PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; French, Shawna IRR:EX
<Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX <Stephanie.Papik@gov.bc.ca>
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Cc: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.be.ca>
Subject: FNLG planning meeting

Hi all —
Upon the suggestion of some on this email thread, I'd like to schedule an FNLG check-in call.

Please let Danny (cc'd) know if you are available at any of the following times and he will find one that works best for all
of us. | suggest we schedule 45 minutes.

May 8 —11am, 12pm, 1pm
May 9 —10am, 11am
May 10 —2pm, 3pm

Thank you!
Mira

Mira Qreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier
< 15 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 839 1967
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Subject: FW: 44863 - Letter Re: Community Forests
Attachments: Scan_20180514.pdf

Hard copy original - sent via Blue bag

From: PDEMELO [mailto:Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: 44863 - Letter Re: Community Forests
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Y
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 12:04 PM
To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX
Subject: FW: 44865 - Letter to Edward John
Attachments: Scan_20180514.pdf

Hard copy original - sent via Blue bag

From: PDEMELO [mailto:Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 10:59 AM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: 44865 - Letter to Edward John

Page

86 0of 234 IRR-2018-86655



Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
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From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Materials for May 14 weekly re: FPCC appointments

Attachments: FPCC Board Advisory Appts April 30 2018 DN.docx; Attachment 1 FPCC Appt

Recommendaiton Letter April 24 2018.pdf; Attachment 2- FPCC Appt Biographies.docx;
Attachment 3 MO to rescind appt $.12;5.13;S.to Board April 24 2018.pdf; Attachment
4 MO to appt Gerald Lawson to Board.pdf; Attachment 5 MO to appt Lou-ann Neel to
Board.pdf; Attachment 6 MO to appt Carla Lewis to Board.pdf; Attachment 7 MO to
appt Grant Alphonse to Adv Comtt.pdf; Attachment 8 Ministerial Order Appointment
Process.pdf

Hi Rachelle,

Minister Fraser has approved & signed all 5 doc. | have hard copies here signed & can send in Blue Bag or it can be

e 518,

Thanks
Paula

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 9:40 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Youell, Brandie IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Materials for May 14 weekly re: FPCC appointments

Hi Paula/Connie,

These materials will be included in the final package that goes out later for Monday’s weekly. Laurel will brief MSF on
the FPCC appointments and ask for his approval on all of these Ministerial Orders. | presume we'll just e-sig them, so
you don’t need to print them.

While you'll get the materials later in the weekly final package, | wanted to send these to you separately just because
this is an item requiring MSF’s formal approval. He/Jonathan can even review the MOs and the BN prior to the weekly
and simply ask Laurel any questions during the weekly if they wish. I'll follow up with Laurel after the weekly to confirm
MSF’s approval and then | can e-sig all of the documents. Thanks!

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 9:37 AM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: Materials for May 14 weekly re: FPCC appointments

1
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Here are the approved materials. Laurel will present on this item. Brandie is away today so will you be sending the final
agenda/materials?

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
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 12:28 PM
To: Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Materials for May 14 weekly re: FPCC appointments

Hi Rachelle
Prefect, Will be sent today!

Thanks,
Paula

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Materials for May 14 weekly re: FPCC appointments

Hi Paula,
| believe they need the originals so if you can send the originals that would be great.

Thanks,
Rachelle

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
e sig.

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
the FPCC appointments and ask for his approval on all of these Ministerial Orders. | presume we’ll just e-sig them, so
you don’t need to print them.

While you’ll get the materials later in the weekly final package, | wanted to send these to you separately just because
this is an item requiring MSF’s formal approval. He/Jonathan can even review the MOs and the BN prior to the weekly
and simply ask Laurel any questions during the weekly if they wish, I'll follow up with Laurel after the weekly to confirm
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

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:00 PM
To: Szabo, Maria PREM:EX
Subject: RE: FNLG Planning Meeting

Just following up on this meeting

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
s.22

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
Favla Demelo
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
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:02 PM
To: Szabo, Maria PREM:EX
Subject: RE: FNLG Planning Meeting

Jonathan & Ann Marie?

From: Szabo, Maria PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:01 PM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: FNLG Planning Meeting

Hi Paula,

Thanks for that. | just sent an invite out to the both of them for 3:00-3:45pm on Thursday, but I'm waiting to hear if that
will be doable for the other invitees.

Thanks!

Maria
s 17

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: May 14, 2018 3:00 PM

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

Page 94 0f234 IRR-2018-86655




As per our phone call in regards to this meeting, times available are Tues May 15% 3-5pm or Thurs May 17t 2-

4:30pm
Will either of these days work?

.'Tﬁanﬁ 0,

FSawla Demela
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
pair please share what individual time you would be available for,

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

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:13 PM
To: Szabo, Maria PREM:EX
Subject: RE: FNLG Planning Meeting

Hi Maria,

So sorry for this mess & Thank you so much for helping me arrange a time.

Thanks,
Paula

From: Szabo, Maria PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:03 PM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: FNLG Planning Meeting

Yep.

Maria
s.22

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: May 14, 2018 3:02 PM

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
.22

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

“Iﬁtmkd,
Tawla Demela
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:15 AM
To: French, Shawna IRR:EX
Subject: Toquaht Materials
Attachments: Scan From <Device Name>; Scan From <Device Name>; Scan From <Device Name>;

Scan_20180515.pdf

Good morning Shawna,

Note left on my desk to scan Toquaht materials & send hard copies in blue bag. Will be sent out this morning.

Thanks,

Faula Demelo

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Scott Fraser

Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
s.15 Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC

Phone: 250 953-4844

Page 101 0f234 IRR-2018-86655



Demelo, Paula_E_R:Ex
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From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:31 AM
To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - MEDIA RESPONSE - Vaughn Palmer - Unist'ot'en camp

Hi Sarah,
The email or is there an attachment?

Thanks,
Paula

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Fwd: FOR REVIEW - MEDIA RESPONSE - Vaughn Palmer - Unist'ot'en camp

Hi Paula and Connie - can one of you please print this off for the Minister? Thanks so much! S.

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

From: "Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 11, 2018 at 1:41:05 PM PDT

To: "Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX" <Jonathan.Sas@ gov.bc.ca>, "Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX"
<AnneMarie.Sam@gov.be.ca>, "Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX" <Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca>

Ce: "Hill, Edward GCPE:EX" <Edward.Hill@gov.bec.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW - MEDIA RESPONSE - Vaughn Palmer - Unist'ot'en camp

Hi — any concerns with this background to provide to Vaughn Palmer in follow up to his request for an update? | will also
run it through EMPR and FLNR, but wanted to make sure you are good with it first.

Reporter
Vaughn Palmer, Reporter
Vancouver Sun
vpalmer@vancouversun.com
250-953-5936 c: 250-920-6677

Deadline ASAP
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Request
Reporter is seeking a briefing from the ministry — or at least an update and/or some background — on the Unist’ot’en
protest encampment in the north.

As | read the material | do have, this encampment has been in place almost 10 years and continues to pose an obstacle
to forest and pipeline development in the region.

Last story in the files indicates it may force relocation of the Coast GasLink line, which is critical to LNG Canada project in
Kitimat.

Background
See issues note

Recommendation
Provide statement from the Ministry.

Proposed Statement

We certainly acknowledge that the Unist’ot’en camp presents a challenging situation with regard to potential
resource development projects in that area. In keeping with our commitment to implement the UN Declaration on
the Rights of Indigenous Peoples, we expect that companies wanting to pursue resource development in the area will
seek to resolve issues with respect. We may assist in efforts to bring all parties to the table, but ultimately it is the
responsibility of the company to find a resolution.

For our part, the Ministry recognizes the need to reset our government’s relationship with the Wet’suwet’en Nation
and its hereditary and elected leaders. We are taking the first steps on that journey. Minister Fraser met with two
Wet’suwet’en hereditary chiefs last month, and he was invited to come to their territory to meet with all of the
nation’s leadership. He intends to visit their territory in the coming weeks.

Ministry staff have reached out to the Office of the Wet’'suwet’en to offer support in finding a path forward. As is the
case with a number of First Nations in B.C., there are complex issues created by the colonially imposed Indian Act,
with both elected and hereditary governance systems.

The Ministry acknowledges and respects the Wet'suwet’en Nation’s inherent right to self-government and self-
determination, and will support achieving healthy and effective self-government for the people of the Wet’suwet’en
Nation. We know that paths to self-determination can be complicated, and working together in a respectful and
productive way will take time. Our engagement with the Wet’suwet’en Nation is about advancing meaningful
reconciliation based on the recognition of rights, and is not connected to matters regarding the camp.

Thanks,

Sarah,

Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Office: 250.952.1889 | Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email: sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
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From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:33 AM
To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - MEDIA RESPONSE - Vaughn Palmer - Unist'ot'en camp

Has been printed off

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

Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email:sarah.plank(@gov.be.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 11, 2018 at 1:41:05 PM PDT

To: "Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX" <Jonathan.Sas@oov.be.ca>, "Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX"
<AnneMarie.Sam@gov.be.ca>, "Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX" <Jolleen.Dick@gov.be.ca>

Cec: "Hill, Edward GCPE:EX" <Edward.Hill@gov.be.ca>
Subject: FOR REVIEW - MEDIA RESPONSE - Vaughn Palmer - Unist'ot'en camp

Hi —any concerns with this background to provide to Vaughn Palmer in follow up to his request for an update? | will also
run it through EMPR and FLNR, but wanted to make sure you are good with it first.

Reporter
Vaughn Palmer, Reporter
Vancouver Sun
vpalmer@vancouversun.com
250-953-5936 c: 250-920-6677

Deadline ASAP

Request

Reporter is seeking a briefing from the ministry — or at least an update and/or some background — on the Unist'ot’en
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
Wet'suwet’en hereditary chiefs last month, and he was invited to come to their territory to meet with all of the
nation’s leadership. He intends to visit their territory in the coming weeks.

Ministry staff have reached out to the Office of the Wet’suwet’en to offer support in finding a path forward. As is the
case with a number of First Nations in B.C., there are complex issues created by the colonially imposed Indian Act,
with both elected and hereditary governance systems.

The Ministry acknowledges and respects the Wet’suwet’en Nation’s inherent right to self-government and self-
determination, and will support achieving healthy and effective self-government for the people of the Wet'suwet’en
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

Sarah.

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

e s
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:48 AM
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Youell, Brandie IRR:EX
Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Language funding briefing
Hi,
This meeting was postponed as per Jonathan,

Thanks
Paula

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 6:58 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Language funding briefing

Hi Paula,

See below. Have any plans been made for a briefing with all of the MAs on the FPCC language funding?

Matthew Howie
A/Senior Executive Assistant to
Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 1:16 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Language funding briefing

Hi Connie,

See Jonathan’s email below regarding scheduling a meeting with the MAs.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

Phone: 250-356-1394

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 10:50 AM
To: Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
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Cc: Howells, Emily IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Language funding briefing

fyi
Shawna French

s.2_2

mailto: Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX

Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX; Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Sam,
Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: Language funding briefing

Hey Laurel,

I’'m hoping we can organize a briefing for MAs and senior Ministerial staff with AEST, MOE and Child Care on how the
FPCC language funding will work, and how it will relate to Oexisting programs/new opportunities cross-ministry. | know
this can’t happen just yet, but wanted to get it in the hopper.

I’'ve copied MAs here.

Paula: Can you work with Ministry staff and AAs in the other offices to help coordinate a time?

Thanks,

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778 587 4376
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

#

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: BANK OF MONTREAL (MASTERCARD) PDEMELO s-17 $2,078.07
Attachments: PDEMELO 0351 03MAY18.xlsx; Scan_20180515.pdf

The attached register package is complete, with register (all descriptions, account coding and taxes entered),
receipts and forms attached.

Please forward your approval, along with the transaction package to accounts payable for Oracle entry.
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:16 AM
To: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Subject: RE: NRS 336 - s.16

Hi Cindy,

| will check with Joanthan.

Thanks
Paula

From: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 9:58 AM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FW: NRS 336 - s.16

Hi Paula
Could you check in to see if this has been signed by the MO yet?

Matt sent this DN to MO last week. It's to be signed prior to MSF’s May 18 meeting with MSF.

Cheers

Cindy Bowles

A/Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

Phone: Cell: 250 208 4293

Email: cynthia.bowles@gov.bc.ca

Knowledge and Hard Work will get you close! But Attitude will get you there!

From: Youell, Brandie IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 9:34 AM
To: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Cc: Youell, Brandie IRR:FX
Subject: RE: NRS 336 -1

Hi Cynthia,
Have you followed up with MO about this one? If not, could you.

Thanks,
Brandie

Brandie Youell
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Executive Administrative Assistant

Negotiations and Regional Operations Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Direct line: 778-974-2073

This message, including any attachments to it, is not fo be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written

approval from the Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy

the email message and any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: May 10, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Youell, Brandie IRR:EX; Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX
Subject: FW: NRS 336 -s.16

I sent this DN to MO last week. It's to be signed prior to MSF's May 18 meeting with MSF.
Please send Gabrielle a copy of the signed DN once we get it back. Thanks.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Barwin, Gabrielle FLNR:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:47 AM
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: FW: NRS 336 -5.16

Hey Matthew,
Is it possible to send me the DN signed by both MDD and MSF once you receive it in the DMO?
Thanks!

Gabby

From: de Bree, Jennifer FLNR:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:46 AM
To: Barwin, Gabrielle FLNR:EX
Subject: NRS 336 -s.16

Hi Gabby.
| look forward to receiving the final Briefing Note for Decision signed by both Ministers from you.
Thank you.

Jennifer de Bree

Executive Administrative Assistant

Regional Operations Division — Coast Area

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Phone (250) 387-9773

Email: Jennifer.deBree@gov.bc.ca

Page 110 0f234

IRR-2018-86655




From: Barwin, Gabrielle FLNR:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:36 AM
To: de Bree, Jennifer FLNR:EX
Subject: NRS 336 -s.16

Hi Jennifer
Please find attached signed decision note — a copy has also been sent to MIRR DMO.,
Many thanks,

Gabby
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Jonathan,

Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:21 AM
Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

FW: NRS 336 -5-16

Pls see email below & has this been sighed yet.

Thanks
Paula

From: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 9:58 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: FW: NRS 336 -5-16

Hi Paula

Could you check in to see if this has been signed by the MO yet?

Matt sent this DN to MO last week. It’s to be signed prior to MSF’'s May 18 meeting with MSF.

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
Cc: Youell, Brandie IRR:EX
Subject: RE: NRS 336 -s.16

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
Subject: FW: NRS 336 - .16

I sent this DN to MO last week. It's to be signed prior to MSF’'s May 18 meeting with MSF.
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
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:FX

Subject: FW: NRS 336 -5-16

Hey Matthew,
Is it possible to send me the DN signed by both MDD and MSF once you receive it in the DMQ?
Thanks!

Gabby

From: de Bree, Jennifer FLNR:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:46 AM
To: Barwin, Gabrielle FLNR:EX
Subject: NRS 336 - DN -s.16

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

Please find attached signed decision note — a copy has also been sent to MIRR DMO.

Many thanks,

Gabby
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

—_— o T S P
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:33 AM
To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX
Subject: FW: 44904 - Discuss issues by the local residents of Render Harbour
Attachments: Scan_20180516.pdf

Hard copy original - sent via Blue bag

From: PDEMELO [mailto:Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 8:38 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: 44904 - Discuss issues by the local residents of Render Harbour
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

M

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Subject: FW: 44905 - Letter Re: $.13;5.16  Chilcotin War Chiefs Historical Site
Attachments: Scan_20180516.pdf

Hard copy original - sent via Blue bag

From: PDEMELO [mailto:Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 8:39 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: 44905 - Letter Re:S-13;5.16  Chilcotin War Chiefs Historical Site
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

S R IR e
From: Demelo, Paula IRREEX
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:51 AM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: FW: NRS 336 -s.16

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:43 AM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: NRS 336 -s.16

Can you send me the doc?

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778 587 4376

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:21 AM
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

Cc: Raoberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FW: NRS 336 -s.16

Hi Paula

Could you check in to see if this has been signed by the MO yet?

Matt sent this DN to MO last week. It's to be signed prior to MSF's May 18 meeting with MSF.
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
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From: Youell, Brandie IRR;EX

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

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written
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

To: Youell, Brandie IRR:EX: Bowles. Cvnthia IRR:EX
Subject: FW: NRS 336 516

I sent this DN to MO last week. It's to be signed prior to MSF’s May 18 meeting with MSF.
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
Subject: NRS 336 .16

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
Subject: NRS 336 516

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:.04 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: FW: NRS 336 - $.16

Attachments: NRS 336 DN Appendix C.DOCX; NRS 336s.16

vision.pdf; NRS 336 DN Appendix A.DOCX; 1483112 pdf

Here itis

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
Phaone: Cell: 250 208 4293
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

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Govemment without prior written
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
Thank you,

Jennifer de Bree

Executive Administrative Assistant

Regional Operations Division — Coast Area

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Phone (250) 387-9773

Email: Jennifer.deBree @gov.bc.ca

From: Barwin, Gabrielle FLNR:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:36 AM
To: de Bree, Jennifer FLNR:EX
Subject: NRS 336 -5-16

Hi Jennifer
Please find attached signed decision note — a copy has also been sent to MIRR DMO.
Many thanks,

Gabby
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

e e A
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 2:27 PM
To: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX
Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: FW: WATCHER: Outgoing Assignment - eApprovals item 2869

From: MARR eApprovals [mailto:DoNotReply@SP2010.gov.be.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: WATCHER: Outgoing Assignment - eApprovals item 2869

Demelo, Paula IRR:EX has sent this eApprovals Item to Bowles, Cindy .

Cliff Number: 44455

Other Number:

TRIM Number:

Topic: Mamalilikulla FCRSA

Date Final Due: 4/24/2018 12:00:00 AM
Last Action: Item Approved

Comments:
sent back in Blue bag, Finalize & close

eApprovals Link:
https://marreapprovals.gov.bc.ca/prod/SitePages/watchedltems.aspx

Super User Link:
https://marreapprovals.gov.bc.calprod/SitePages/superlUser.aspx

CIliff Link:
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
Subject: FW: WATCHER: Outgoing Assignment - eApprovals item 2929

From: MARR eApprovals [mailto:DoNotReply@SP2010.gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: WATCHER: Outgoing Assignment - eApprovals item 2929

Demelo, Paula IRR:EX has sent this eApprovals Item to Bowles, Cindy .

Cliff Number: 44720

Other Number:

TRIM Number:

Topic: 44720 - We Wai Kai (Cape Mudge) FCRSA Renewal
Date Final Due: 5/7/2018 12:00:00 AM

Last Action: Item Approved

Comments:
sent back in Blue bag, Finalize & close

eApprovals Link:
https://marreapprovals.gov.bc.ca/prod/SitePages/watchedltems.aspx

Super User Link:
https://marreapprovals.gov.bc.ca/prod/SitePages/superUser.aspx

CIiff Link:
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

e = =]
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 9.02 AM
To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX
Subject: FW: 44909 - Mtg request Follow up: Repatriation + BC Museum.
Attachments: Scan_20180517.pdf

From: PDEMELO [mailto:Paula.Demelo@gov.be.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 8:56 AM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: 44909 - Mtg request Follow up: Repatriation + BC Museum.
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

e e e

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 10:29 AM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: FW: NRS 336 -S-16

See below PLS

From: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 10:12 AM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: NRS 336 -S-16

Hi Paula
Do you have a status update on this?

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

Subject: RE: NRS 336 .16

Hi Cindy,
I will check with Joanthan.

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

Matt sent this DN to MO last week. It's to be signed prior to MSF’'s May 18 meeting with MSF.

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

This message, including any attachments to it is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written
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
Subject: FW: NRS 336 .16

I sent this DN to MO last week. It’s to be signed prior to MSF's May 18 meeting with MSF.

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
Please find attached signed decision note —a copy has also been sent to MIRR DMO.
Many thanks,

Gabby
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Thursday, May 17, 2018 10:35 AM
Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

RE: NRS 336 - 5.16

Hi Cindy,
[ will follow up with Jonathan again.

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
Subject: RE: NRS 336 -5-16

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

Subject: RE: NRS 336 -s-16

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

This message, including any altachments o it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written
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

| sent this DN to MO last week. It’s to be signed prior to MSF's May 18 meeting with MSF.
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

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: FW: NRS 336 -s.16

Attachments: NRS 336 DN Appendix C.DOCX; NRS 336s.16

s.16  pdf; NRS 336 DN Appendix A.DOCX; 1483112.pdf

Importance: High

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:04 AM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: FW: NRS 336 -$.16

Here it is

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

Subject: RE: NRS 336 516

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
the email message and any attachments immediately and nolify me by telephone or by email.

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: May 10, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Youell, Brandie IRR:EX: Bowles. Cvnthia IRR:EX
Subject: FW: NRS 336 -5-16

I sent this DN to MO last week. It’s to be signed prior to MSF’'s May 18 meeting with MSF.
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
Subject: NRS 336 - s-16

Hi Gabby.
I look forward to receiving the final Briefing Note for Decision signed by both Ministers from you.
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

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX
Subject: RE: NRS 336 -s-16

Hi Cindy,

Jonathan has spoken to Shawna regarding this matter.

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

Subject: FW: NRS 336 -s-16

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
Direct line; 778-974-2073

This message, including any attachmenits to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written
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
Subject: NRS 336 -5.16

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

o e e A ey A e PP T sl
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Subject: FW: 44912 - FW: Meeting with Minister Fraser

Importance: High

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Cc: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: 44912 - FW: Meeting with Minister Fraser
Importance: High

From: Tenisha Williams [mailto:twilliams@bctreaty.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 1:43 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister Fraser

Connie,
I believe this meeting is a follow up to their last meeting and also to brief the minister on their attendance at the
UN Permanent Forum on Indigenous Issues.

Thank you,

I'enisha Williams
Oftice Coordimator
Phone: 604 4829213
twilliams@bctreaty.ca

% Please consider the environment befure printing this email.

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX [mailto:Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Tenisha Williams <twilliams@bctreaty.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister Fraser

Hi Tenisha,
| do the Minister’s scheduling, can you please advise what this meeting would be about?

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
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$.15 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Tenisha Williams [mailto:twilliams@bctreaty.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Meeting with Minister Fraser

Good Morning,

Chief Commissioner Haldane would like to setup a meeting or a phone call with Minister Fraser at his earliest
convenience if possible, I am unsure if you are the one who will take this request if not please advise me of who I would
contact.

Thank you,

Tenisha Williams

Office Coordinator | BC Treaty Commission

700-1111 Melville St, | Phone: 604 482 9213 | Fax: 604 482 9222
betreaty.ca | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | LinkedIn
twilliams@bctreaty.ca

‘. Flease consader the environment before printing this email
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:42 PM
To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Subject: FW: 44921 s.12;5.13
Attachments: Scan_20180517.pdf

Hard copy original - sent via Blue bag

From: PDEMELO [mailto:Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: 44921 -s.12:5.13
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
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From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:55 PM
To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX
Subject: FW: 44925 - FW: possible May 28 meeting with Dr. Gail Murphy, UBC VP Research &

Innovation, and UBC Forestry Dean, Dr. John Innes

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Cc: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: 44925 - FW: possible May 28 meeting with Dr. Gail Murphy, UBC VP Research & Innovation, and UBC Forestry
Dean, Dr. John Innes

From: Ilves, Eerik [mailto:eerik.ilves@ubc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: possible May 28 meeting with Dr, Gail Murphy, UBC VP Research & Innovation, and UBC Forestry Dean, Dr.
John Innes

Dear Connie,

Dr. Gail Murphy, UBC’s Vice-President, Research & Innovation, and Dr. John Innes, UBC Dean of Forestry, will be in
Victoria on May 28" leading a small delegation focused on forestry education, forest sector innovation, and
opportunities and partnerships with Indigenous communities and governments in the forest sector (further details in
the previous meeting request from the Dean’s Office below). Would Minister Fraser have time that day for a discussion
with Dr. Murphy and Dr. Innes?

Please let me know if this would be possible, and | would be happy to finalize the details. Currently their schedule is
open, with the exception of a 11:30am to noon and 4:00 to 4:30pm.

Many thanks,

Eerik lives

Senior Advisor, Government Relations

External Relations

The University of British Columbia

201-6328 Memorial Road | Vancouver BC | V6T 122
Phone 604 822 5137

eerik.ilves@ubc.ca

THE UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 3:10 PM
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To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX
Subject: 44621 - Meeting request: UBC Forestry Dean John Innes and Hon. Scott Fraser

From: Koleva, Eli

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 2:18 PM

To: 'Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca' <Connie.Roberts@gov.be.ca>

Subject: Meeting request: UBC Forestry Dean John Innes and Hon. Scott Fraser

Dear Connie,

| am writing on behalf of Dean John Innes (UBC Faculty of Forestry) to request a meeting with the Honourable
Minister Fraser.

Dean Innes would like to discuss the following topics:

e Use of adult education (especially in the Haida Gwaii) to help “... to establish a clear, cross-
government vision of reconciliation to guide the adoption of the United Nations Declaration of the
Rights of Indigenous Peoples...”

e A new National School of Indigenous Forestry at UBC-Okanagan, and in cooperation with West Bank
First Nation

e The Haida Gwaii semesters and our work with the Council of the Haida Nation

e  Our work with multiple First Nations’ communities to develop economic opportunities in the forest
sector

He is available to visit in Victoria on any of the following dates:
- May 16, 17 or 18 (Wed — Fri)
- May 23 or May 25

Please advise when would be a best time for Dean Innes to meet with the Minister. Alternatively, if the
Minister is coming to Vancouver, | would appreciate if you offer convenient dates for them to meet here. It
would be a privilege to host him over at the Faculty, but if time is limited, Dean Innes would be able to meet
anywhere else in downtown Vancouver.

Thank you very much,
Eli

Eli Koleva, MSc (Forestry)

Executive coordinator, Faculty Affairs

Faculty of Forestry | Dean's Office

The University of British Columbia | Vancouver Campus

2005 - 2424 Main Mall | Vancouver BC | V6T 1Z4 Canada
604 B22 3542 | eli.koleva@ubc.ca | http://www forestry.ubc.ca
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 4:15 PM

To: Phillips, Alana V IRR:EX

Subject: RE: 44615 - Thank you Letter forms.22

Hi Lana,

Yes I recall asking Connie and was advised to scan letter & sent Letter with the Booklet in the blue bag, | do recall

putting in the blue bag and sending it off.

Thanks
Paula

From: Phillips, Alana V IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: FW: 44615 - Thank you Letter forms.22

Hi Paula!

I’'m just going through some older logs and found this one — | believe they included a copy of their 2018 Strategic Work
Plan and it was a small booklet that was too awkward to scan. Do you recall if you sent it over in the blue bag? We can’t

find it on our end.
Thanks! ©

Alana Phillips

Correspondence Unit, Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Victoria, BC | Lekwungen Territory

New phone #: 778-974-2148

From: PDEMELO [mailto:Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: 44615 - Thank you Letter form .22
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
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From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 8:32 AM
To: Bowles, Cynthia IRREX
Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRREEX
Subject: FW: WATCHER: Outgoing Assignment - eApprovals item 2975

From: MARR eApprovals [mailto:DoNotReply@SP2010.gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 8:32 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: WATCHER: Outgoing Assignment - eApprovals item 2975

Demelo, Paula IRR:EX has sent this eApprovals Item to Bowles, Cindy .

Cliff Number: 44678

Other Number:

TRIM Number:

Topic: Appopintment of non-voting government member to the Board of the First Peoples' Cultural Council
Date Final Due: 5/24/2018 12:00:00 AM

Last Action: Item Approved

Comments:
Signed by MSF and has been sent back in Blue bag also cliff has been updated. Finalize & close.

eApprovals Link:
hitps://marreapprovals.qov.bc.ca/prod/SitePages/watchedltems.aspx

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
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 8:33 AM
To: Bowles, Cynthia IRR:EX
Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: FW: WATCHER: Outgoing Assignment - eApprovals item 2952

From: MARR eApprovals [mailto:DoNotReply@SP2010.gov.be.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 8:31 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: WATCHER: Outgoing Assignment - eApprovals item 2952

Demelo, Paula IRR:EX has sent this eApprovals Item to Bowles, Cindy .

Cliff Number: 44803

Other Number:

TRIM Number:

Topic: Metlakatla FCRSA

Date Final Due: 5/18/2018 12:00:00 AM
Last Action: Item Approved

Comments:

Signed by MSF and has been sent back in Blue bag,
Finalize & close.

cliff has also been updated

eApprovals Link:
https://marreapprovals.gov.bc.ca/prod/SitePages/watchedltems.aspx

Super User Link:
https://marreapprovals.gov.bc.ca/prod/SitePages/superUser.aspx

Cliff Link:
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Demelo, PaulzLRR:EX
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From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 10:22 AM
To: Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX
Subject: RE: 44925 - FW: possible May 28 meeting with Dr. Gail Murphy, UBC VP Research &

Innovation, and UBC Forestry Dean, Dr. John Innes

Hi Kim,
Thanks for letting me know.

Thanks
Paula

From: Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 10:16 AM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: 44925 - FW: possible May 28 meeting with Dr. Gail Murphy, UBC VP Research & Innovation, and UBC
Forestry Dean, Dr. John Innes

Hi Paula,

Since this is a follow up to an existing mtg request, a new CLIFF # isn’t needed. It would be added to 44621. | have
uploaded this additional incoming and deleted 44925.

Thanks,

Kim Ponchet

Correspondence Team Lead
Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 778 974-2156

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Subject: FW: 44925 - FW: possible May 28 meeting with Dr. Gail Murphy, UBC VP Research & Innovation, and UBC
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
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Subject: possible May 28 meeting with Dr. Gail Murphy, UBC VP Research & Innovation, and UBC Forestry Dean, Dr.
John Innes

Dear Connie,

Dr. Gail Murphy, UBC'’s Vice-President, Research & Innovation, and Dr. John Innes, UBC Dean of Forestry, will be in
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

Eerik llves

Senior Advisor, Government Relations

External Relations

The University of British Columbia

201-6328 Memorial Road | Vancouver BC | VBT 122
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

I am writing on behalf of Dean John Innes (UBC Faculty of Forestry) to request a meeting with the Honourable
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

¢ Anew National School of Indigenous Forestry at UBC-Okanagan, and in cooperation with West Bank
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
604 822 3542 | eli.koleva@ubc.ca | http://www.forestry.ubc.ca
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

M

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 10:29 AM
To: Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX

Subject: RE: 449215-12;8.13

No there wasn't, | was confused about that too.

From: Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 10:28 AM
To: Demelo, Paula IPR:FY

Subject: RE: 44921 512513

Was there any additional documents? It references a letter from MDD.

Kim Ponchet

Correspondence Team Lead
Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 778 974-2156

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:42 PM
To: Minister, IRR TRR*FX

Subject: 44921 512813

Hard copy original - sent via Blue bag

From: PDEMELO [mailto:Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: 44921 5.12;5.13
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ll.[lmmnz'lo. Paula IRR:EX

e ¥ L AN s ey T e T e T TS
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 10:39 AM
To: 'Cliff Harrington'
Subject: RE: Your online access - VAN HOUTTE COFFEE SERVICES INC.
Hi CIiff,

I am just putting in an order, is there an Promotion code for provincial government that I need to enter?

TFhanks,

Fauta Demela
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

s.15 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250 953-4844

From: Cliff Harrington [mailto:clharrington@vanhoutte.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Your online access - VAN HOUTTE COFFEE SERVICES INC.

From: extranet@vanhoutte.com [mailto:extranet@vanhoutte.com]
Sent: April-03-18 9:51 AM

To: paula.demelo@qgov.bc.ca

Cc: Cliff Harrington; Extranet Van Houtte CS

Subject: Your online access - VAN HOUTTE COFFEE SERVICES INC.

COFFEE SERVICES
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Dear PAULA DEMELO,

Welcome and thank you for becoming a client of www.VanHoutteOrdering.com, the
online ordering site for Van Houtte Coffee Services corporate clients, created to help
you order your products effectively and efficiently.

Your account has been activated. You will need the following information to
log on:

User name:s.17
Password: ¢ 17

You can now order online when it's convenient for you or...
» View the entire product catalogue

» Check all orders with a simple click
» Check the status of your orders or refer to your order history whenever you need to

To order now, click here: www.VanHoutteOrdering.com

This is an automated email. Please do not reply. For further assistance, please contact
your coffee representative.
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Ann Marie,

Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Friday, May 18, 2018 12:52 PM
Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

FW: 44932 - < 1A
s.16

This has been cliff d, they are requesting meeting.

Thanks
Paula

From: Clay P [mailto:claypountney@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 10:15 AM
To: minister@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca; Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Subject: 44932 -s.16

Hello,

Please read attached letter.

Thanks you for your time,

Councillor Clay Pountney
Lheidli T'enneh
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX

Subject: Vancouver Art Gallery - Audain Prize + VIVA Awards
Hi Kim,

This invites came to me today but also [ have a copy sent to me on May 24, But I do see it in the Irr account?

Thanks,
Sawla Demela
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Confirmation#s-17 River Rock Casino Resort
Attachments: s.17 pdf

----- Original Message-----

From: reservations@riverrock.com [mailto:reservations@riverrock.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: Confirmation# « 17 'River Rock Casino Resort

Confirmation letter enclosed. Please see attachment.

Notice Regarding Confidentiality of Transmission

This message is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged and
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this is
prohibited. Please notify us of the error in communication by telephone (604) 303-1000 or by return e-mail and destroy
all copies of this communication. Thank you.
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Confirmation# < 17 River Rock Casino Resort
Attachments: s.17

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 2:01 PM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: Confirmation# « 17 River Rock Casino Resort

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

Thanks Matt &

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Thursday, May 24, 2018 10:38 AM

Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
RE: Updated exec/support staff contact list

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 10:09 AM
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Updated exec/support staff contact list

Perfect, thanks!

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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 9:58 AM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Updated exec/support staff contact list

We have a separate list with the cell #s that’s outdated. | just was thinking we really should have the two lists combined,
as MO would more often go for a cell # than an office. Hang tight and we’ll have that updated soon. In the meantime,
you do have everyone’s cells. | just think it would be best to have one contact list.

Matthew Howie
A/Senior Executive Assistant to
Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 9:54 AM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: Updated exec/support staff contact list

Hi Connie/Paula,

Here’s the contact list with everyone’s new phone numbers (for our UC phones). A few people kept their numbers,

hence the difference in the starting numbers (i.e. most are now 778 but some won’t be).

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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:08 PM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RES.12

Will do!!

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:07 PM
To: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: FW:s.12:5.13

Heyo,

Just pinging again about this. Shall we find sometime next week to chat about this one?
Paula: mind finding a half hour next week for me to touch base with Jessica on this?
Thanks,

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778 587 4376

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:02 PM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: RE:s.12;s.13

Wonderful. Thanks!

W

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:01 PM
To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: Re:s.12;s.13

Hey,
Sent all MAs a note about this last week. We're lead, and will respond on behalf of gov.

Thanks man

Jonathan Sas I Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser I Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation
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From: William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca
Sent: May 24, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca
Subject:s.12;5.13

Hi Jonathan,

We have received the attached letter from s.12;5.13 ) ) this month. |
assume they sent these meeting requests to many ministers. Is there any direction or advice from your MO on taking
these meetings? Please advise.

Best,
will

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:21 AM
To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: (Cliff 203077)s.12;s.13

Action?

From: Lisa Wilcox [mailto:lisa.wilcox@reconciliationcanada.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Cc: Karen Joseph; Elaine Kinequon; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: (Cliff 203077)s.12;5.13

Cliff 203077
Dear Honourable Rob Fleming,

Please find attached a letter from Karen Joseph, CEO, and Chief Dr. Robert Joseph 0.C., 0.B.C. of Reconciliation Canada
s.12:8.13

s.12;5.13 staff would like to meet with Ministry staff to begin dialogue on working together.

Sincerely,

Lisa Wilcox

Kwakwemtenaat

Director of Innovation Policy & Practice
Reconciliation Canada

(604) 348-6885
lisa.wilcox@reconciliationcanada.ca

:-e '.."ll' |Ir..ll.lr _—
R
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“Our future, and the well-being of all our children rests with the kind of relationships we build today.” — Chief Robert
Joseph
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

= s R e e D e |
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Lum, Sharon IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE:s.12;5.13

Hi Jessica,
Yes | can!

Thanks
Paula

From: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Lum, Sharon IRR:EX
Subject: RE: s.12;s.13

Hi Jonathan,

Happy to chat.

Id like to include Susan Kelly in the conversation,

Paula, can | ask you to work with my EA Sharon Lum to find a time that works?
Thanks,

Jessica Wood

Si Sityaawks

Assistant Deputy Minister

Reconciliation Transformation and Strategy

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

Office: (778) 974-2081 *new” | Executive Assistant: Sharon Lum
Cell: (778) 587-2058

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:07 PM
To: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: FW:s.12;s.13

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

Subject: RE: s.12;5.13

Wonderful. Thanks!

w

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:01 PM
To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: Re: s:12;5.13

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
To: Jonathan.Sas@qov.bc.ca
Subject: s.12;5.13

Hi Jonathan,

We have received the attached letter from Reconciliation Canada$-12:s-13 I
assume they sent these meeting requests to many ministers. Is there any direction or advice from your MO on taking
these meetings? Please advise.

Best,
Will

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:21 AM
To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: (Cliff 203077)s.12;5.13
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Action?

From: Lisa Wilcox [mailto:lisa.wilcox@reconciliationcanada.ca)

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Cc: Karen Joseph; Elaine Kineauon: OfficeofthePremier. Office PREM:EX
Subject: (Cliff 203077)s-12:s-13

Cliff 203077
Dear Honourable Rob Fleming,

Please find attached a letter from Karen Joseph, CEO, and Chief Dr. Robert Joseph 0.C., 0.B.C. of Reconciliation Canada
s.12:8.13

s.12;s.1 staff would like to meet with Ministry staff to begin dialogue on working together.

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

== e
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:52 PM
To: Lum, Sharon IRR:EX
Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: RE:S-12:8.13

Hi Sharon,

These are the dates & times that Jonathan is available for next week:

Mon - May 28t 11-12 or 1-230pm

Tues - May 29t 10-11am or 1-1:30pm

Wed - May 30t 1-5pm

Thurs - May 31 11am - 12pm, 1-1:30pm or 2-4pm
Fri - June 15t 11:30am - 4:30pm

Pls let me know if any of these times work.

Thanks,
Tawla Demela
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
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
Yes I can!

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

I'd like to include Susan Kelly in the conversation,

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

Office: (778) 974-2081 "new" | Executive Assistant: Sharon Lum
Cell: (778) 587-2058

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:07 PM
To: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: FW:s.12;5.13

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
Subject: Re:s.12;5.13
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

We have received the attached letter froms.12;5.13 |

assume they sent these meeting requests to many ministers. Is there any direction or advice from your MO on taking
these meetings? Please advise.

Best,
Wil

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: (Cliff 203077) Reconciliation Canada Follow-up to Cabinet Meeting

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
Subject: (Cliff 203077s.12;s.13

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

- r
Q My oncy Al v
J % Canada

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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 4:08 PM
To: Lum, Sharon IRR:EX

Subject: RE:S-12:8.13

Thanks Sharon ©@

From: Lum, Sharon IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 4:05 PM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE:s.12;s.13

| was just emailing you to suggest the same © [ will send a meeting invitation to Jonathan. Thanks for your help.

Sharon

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: May 24, 2018 4:04 PM
To: Lum, Sharon IRR:EX
Subject: RE: s.12;5.13

Hi Sharon,
Disregard my email with dates and times, just noticed your email.
We can do Wednesday May 30t 3pm

Thanks,
Fawla Demele
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #2323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250 953-4844

From: Lum, Sharon IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:25 PM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE:s.12;s.13

Hi Paula,
Jessica is available at the following times next week:

Wednesday May 30™; 3:00
lursday May 31 9:00 - 10:30, 11:30
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Friday June 1™: 1:30 or 3:00

It appears that Susan Kelly is also available at these times. Please let me know if any of these work for Jonathan.

Thanks,
Sharon

Sharon Lum

Executive Administrative Assistant to Jessica Wood, ADM
Reconciliation, Transformation and Strategies Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

Tel: 778-974-2071

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: May 24, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Cc: Lum, Sharon IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: RE:s-12;s.13

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

Subject: FW: s.12:5.13

Hevyo,

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

Jonathan Sas 1 Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser I Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

From: William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca
Sent: May 24, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca
Subject:s.12;s.13

Hi Jonathan,
We have received the attached letter froms-12:8-13 |

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
Subject: FW: (CIiff 203077)s-12:5.13

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

Please find attached a letter from Karen Joseph, CEQ, and Chief Dr. Robert Joseph O.C., 0.B.C. of Reconciliation Canada
s.12:5.13

s.12;s.13 staff would like to meet with Ministry staff to begin dialogue on working together.

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

e e ——— — =
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX on behalf of Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 4:18 PM
To: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX
Subject: Accepted: Mtg:s.12;5.13
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Matt,

Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Friday, May 25, 2018 11:58 AM

Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
RE: Meeting with Doug, Trish, Jonthan re:s.16

available times for Jonathan is these 2 days below:

Wednesday May 30t 4:30-5pm
Thursday May 31st 11:30-12pm

Thanks
Paula

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: Meeting with Doug, Trish, Jonthan re:S-16

Importance: High

Hi Paula,

Doug Caul and Trish Balcaen need to meet with Jonathan next week for 30 minutes to discuss thes-16

(see attached).

Below is Doug and Trish’s availability. We can do this in person but—given Doug’s and Trish’s schedule—we’ll likely just
book this as a call. Please let me know when works for Jonathan. Thanks!

(1.) Tues, May 29: 11:00 AM —2:30 PM

(2.) Wed, May 30: 1:30 —-3:30 PM /4:30-5:00 PM

(3.) Thurs, May 31: 11:30 AM - 1:00 PM

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to
Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

Phone: 250-356-1394

Page

173 of 234 IRR-2018-86655



Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Doug, Trish, Jonthan re:s.16

Yes they can ©

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:16 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Doug, Trish, Jonthan re:s.16

Let's do May 31 at 11:30 — 12:00. Doug and Trish will attend in person. It looks like we can use MSF’s office in that time?

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Howie, Matthew TRR:EX

Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Doug, Trish, Jonthan re: s.16

Hi Matt,
available times for Jonathan is these 2 days below:

Wednesday May 30t 4:30-5pm
Thursday May 315t 11:30-12pm

Thanks
Paula

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: Meeting with Doug, Trish, Jonthan re:s.16
Importance: High

Hi Paula,

Doug Caul and Trish Balcaen need to meet with Jonathan next week for 30 minutes to discuss thes.16 .
(see attached). :

1 \
|
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Below is Doug and Trish’s availability. We can do this in person but—given Doug’s and Trish’s schedule—we’ll likely just
book this as a call. Please let me know when works for Jonathan. Thanks!

(1.) Tues, May 29: 11:00 AM - 2:30 PM
(2.) Wed, May 30: 1:30-3:30 PM / 4:30 - 5:00 PM
(3.) Thurs, May 31: 11:30 AM—1:00 PM

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

Page 1750f234 IRR-2018-86655




Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

T S B e Sl Py |
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:31 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: Best rate is Pacific gateway Hotel — Gov rate: $199.00 for June 4&5th

Hyatt Regency Hotel - $619.00, no gov rate available

Fairmont Hotel - SOLD OUT,

Fairmont Pacific Rim - Gov rate: $470.00,

Fairmont Water Front - Gov rate: $543.00,

Pan Pacific - Gov rate: $447.00,

Four Seasons - $685.00, no gov rate offered

Sheraton Vancouver Wall Centre - SOLD OUT

Sutton Place Hotel - $679.98, no gov rate available

Westin Grand - $430.00, no gov rate offered

Metropolitan - $459.00, on June 5% $449.00, no gov rate available
No longer Best West downtown it is now GEC Grandpville site - $322,00, no gov rate offered
Marriott Pinnacle - $538.00, no gov rate available

Fairmont Airport - Gov rate: $312.00

Pacific gateway Hotel - Gov rate: $199.00

Fhanks,
Favla Demela
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
s.15 Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC
Phone: 250 953-4844
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:45 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Best rate is Pacific gateway Hotel - Gov rate: $199.00 for June 4&5th

River Rock Hotel - Gov rate: 239.00

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:36 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Best rate is Pacific gateway Hotel — Gov rate: $199.00 for June 4&5th

Can you please check the River Rock, it's not as far away as the Pacific Gateway. Crazy expensive and those are all Gov.
rates.

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

Metropolitan - $459.00, on June 5t $449.00, no gov rate available
No longer Best West downtown it is now GEC Grandville site - $322,00, no gov rate offered
Marriott Pinnacle - $538.00, no gov rate available

Fairmont Airport - Gov rate: $312.00

Pacific gateway Hotel - Gov rate: $199.00

River Rock Hotel - Gov rate:
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Fhanks,
Fawla Demela
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
s.13 ®arliament Buildings, Victoria, BC
Phone: 250 953-4844
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

E——— T —— e ————
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:02 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Confirmation# s.17 River Rock Casino Resort
Attachments: s.17

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:55 PM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: Confirmationtf < 17 "River Rock Casino Resort

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
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Es_melo, Paula IRR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good morning,

A teleconference for Cabinet has been scheduled for this evening — please see details below:

Monday May 28'2018
6:30 p.m. —7:00 p.m.
Teleconference only

Dial in number: 1-877-353-9184
Participant ID: < 17

Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Monday, May 28, 2018 10:21 AM
Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

A teleconference for Cabinet

Please confirm your Ministers / Officials attendance by 2:00 p.m. toda

Thank you,
Michelle

Michelle Massy
Manager [ Cabinet Operations
s.15 | 617 Government St. |

Victoria, BC

250.387.0869 | cell: 250-516-0685
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 1:05 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: FW: FOI REQUEST - IRR-2018-83832 - Request for Volume Numbers - Due May 31st
Attachments: Call - Form - IRR-2018-83832.pdf

Numbers of sent emails inbox 126

From: IRR FOI IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 10:05 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Cc: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FOI REQUEST - IRR-2018-83832 - Request for Volume Numbers - Due May 31st

Hi Jonathan/Paula,

I’'m not sure who was in the Administrative Assistant position during this time period so I'm sending this to both
of you to make sure I've touched all bases.

We have received the following FOI request (X-gov't request):

Records of any and all emails, text messages. BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages — excluding
attachments - sent from the Administrative Assistant(s) in the Minister's office - where such a position exists
and was staffed.(Date Range: 01-MAR-2018 to 31-MAR-2018) — Date Format: MM/DD/YYYY

Please identify if you have any records pertaining to the request by May 31st. If you do, please respond with
an estimated volume indicated in the box below. This does not include the number of hours it would take
to do harms assessments:

Emails without attachments (in pages)

Emails with attachments (in pages)

Other documents (electronic files, e.g. pdfs, word docs etc.)
(in pages)

Hardcopy files (including black books) (in pages)

Hours for locating/retrieving records

Hours to format files into a PDF

Thank you,
Sheila
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MIRR FOI TEAM

From: MacKenzie, Nina [mailto:IAOResource Team@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 9:12 AM

To: IRR FOI IRR:EX

Subject: Call for Records IRR-2018-83832 Due June 8, 2018 Analyst Nina MacKenzie

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act (FOIPPA). The request is for:

Records of any and all emails, rext messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages — excluding
attachments - sent from the Administrative Assistani(s) in the Minister's office - where such a position exists
and was staffed.(Date Range: 01-MAR-2018 to 31-MAR-2018) - Date Format: MM/DD/YYYY

I'his is cross government request XGR-2018-83807. The request was sent to all ministries and the Office of the Premier.

Please complete the attached Call for Records form.

* If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200 pages, complete only
sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records form as we may be in a position to issue a fee estimate. Return the form to IAQ by May 31, 2018
Please await further instruction from IAQ as the records will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once
fees have been paid or waived, IAO will contact you to continue the call for records process.

* If no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to IAQ by June 8, 2018,

» Send records via email in PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included all attachments. If email is
not possible, please put the records on the File Share and notify IAO that the records are available.

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly, accurately, and
completely. In the event that your Ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the Information and Privacy Commissioner at
Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to sign affidavits confirming they have conducted an adequate search
for relevant records.

Please do not hesitate to contact IAO to discuss: whether the records may be routinely releasable; whether the information is being
prepared for public release or is already publicly available; ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce
potential fees; and/or any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you for your assistance,

Resource Team

Information Access Operations

On behalf of,

Nina MacKenzie | FOI Analyst, Access to Information
Ph: 778-698-3137

e: IAOResourceTeam(@gov.bc.ca

m: PO Box 9569 Stn Prov Gov Victoria BC V8W 9K 1
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

e A e e e P s
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 1:07 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: RE: 20180516125425.pdf

Will do!

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 1:04 PM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: 20180516125425.pdf

Hi Paula

Can you add this to cliff log 44916 if it isn’t there already

Thanks

jolleen
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

is locked by joldick.

Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Monday, May 28, 2018 1:23 PM
Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

RE: 44916 - 20180516125425.pdf

Let me know when your done pls.

Thanks Paula

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 1:04 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: 44916 - 20180516125425.pdf

Hi Paula

Can you add this to cliff log 44916 if it isn't there already

Thanks

jolleen
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Jolleen,

Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Monday, May 28, 2018 1:56 PM
Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Materials for tomorrow

Should I do a package for you tomorrow or start them for Wed?

Thanks
Paula
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

= e
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 2:49 PM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Materials for tomorrow

Sounds good, 1 will have it ready for you.

Thanks
Paula

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Materials for tomorrow

How about start for tomorrow afternoon. | should be in town by 11am

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation |
250-812-5247

Sent from my iPhone

On May 28, 2018, at 1:55 PM, Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 3:22 PM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Subject: RE: 20180516125425.pdf

Oh sorry, | meant to do that, | will fix that,

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 3:16 PM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: FW: 20180516125425.pdf

Hi Paula = to clarify, | meant the PDF attached here — not this specific email.

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
m

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 3:26 PM
To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: RE: 20180516125425.pdf

Let me know when your done in cliff pls

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 3:23 PM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: 20180516125425.pdf

THANKS ©

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

Oh sorry, | meant to do that, [ will fix that.

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 3:16 PM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: FW: 20180516125425.pdf

Hi Paula - to clarify, | meant the PDF attached here — not this specific email.

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
Cc: Lum, Sharon IRR:EX: Demelo. Paula IRR:EX
Subject: RE:S-12:5.13

Hi Jessica,
Yes I can!

Thanks
Paula

From: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Lum, Sharon IRR:EX
Subject: RE: s.12,s.13

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

Subject: FW:s.12,5.13

Heyo,
Just pinging again about this. Shall we find sometime next week to chat about this one?

Paula: mind finding a half hour next week for me to touch base with Jessica on this?

Page 214 0f234 IRR-2018-86655




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

Subject: RE: $12.5.13

Wonderful. Thanks!

W

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:01 PM
To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: Re:s.12,5.13

Hey,
Sent all MAs a note about this last week. We're lead, and will respond on behalf of gov.

Thanks man

Jonathan Sas I Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser [ Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

From: William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca
Sent: May 24, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca
Subject: s.12,5.13

Hi Jonathan,

We have received the attached letter from Reconciliation Canada S-12:8-13 [
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
Subject: FW: (CIiff 203077) s.12,5.13

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
Subject: (Cliff 203077)s.12,5.13

Cliff 203077
Dear Honourable Rob Fleming,

Please find attached a letter from Karen Joseph, CEO, and Chief Dr. Robert Joseph 0.C., 0.B.C. of Reconciliation Canada
5.12,5.13

$.12,5.13 staff would like to meet with Ministry staff to begin dialogue on working together.

Sincerely,

Lisa Wilcox

Kwakwemtenaat

Director of Innovation Policy & Practice
Reconciliation Canada

(604) 348-6885
lisa.wilcox@reconciliationcanada.ca

- - 4
e weconciliatiorn
2% Canada

 { e

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 12:21 PM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: FW: s.12,5.13

See below!

From: Lum, Sharon IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 4:05 PM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: s.125.13

[ was just emailing you to suggest the same © [ will send a meeting invitation to Jonathan. Thanks for your help.

Sharon

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: May 24, 2018 4:04 PM
To: Lum, Sharon IRR:EX
Subject: RE: s.12,5.13

Hi Sharon,
Disregard my email with dates and times, just noticed your email.
We can do Wednesday May 30t 3pm

Thanks,
Faula Demela
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
15 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250 953-4844

From: Lum, Sharon IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:25 PM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: s.12.5.13

Hi Paula,
Jessica is available at the following times next week:

Wednesday May 30": 3:00
Iursday May 31%: 9:00 - 10:30. 11:30
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

Executive Administrative Assistant to Jessica Wood. ADM
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
Subject: RE: $.12,8.13

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

Office: (778) 974-2081 *new”* | Executive Assistant: Sharon Lum
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

Subject: RE:s12.5.13

Wonderful. Thanks!

w

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:01 PM
To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: Re:s.12:5.13

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
Subject: s-12.5.13

Hi Jonathan,

We have received the attached letter from Reconciliation Canada s.12,5.13

|

assume they sent these meeting requests to many ministers. Is there any direction or advice from your MO on taking

these meetings? Please advise.

Page 219 0f234 IRR-2018-86655




Best,
Will

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:21 AM
To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: (Cliff 203077)s.12.5.13

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
Subject: (Cliff 203077) s.12,5.13

Cliff 203077
Dear Honourable Rab Fleming,

Please find attached a letter from Karen Joseph, CEQ, and Chief Dr. Robert Joseph 0.C., 0.B.C. of Reconciliation Canada
s.12,5.13

2-12.5-1 staff would like to meet with Ministry staff to begin dialogue on working together.

Sincerely,

Lisa Wilcox

Kwakwemtenaat

Director of Innovation Policy & Practice
Reconciliation Canada

(604) 348-6885
lisa.wilcox@reconciliationcanada.ca

R Reconcilistion
BO0

“Our future, and the well-being of all our children rests with the kind of relationships we build today.” — Chief Robert
Joseph
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
e e

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Subject: FW: 45003 - Re: Your Proposed Harvesting of My Traditional Tribal Lands (TFL #41)
Attachments: Scan_20180529.pdf

Hard copy original - sent via Blue bag

From: PDEMELO [mailto:Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: 45003 - Re: Your Proposed Harvesting of My Traditional Tribal Lands (TFL #41)

Page 2210f234 IRR-2018-86655




Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

e e e |
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:39 PM
To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX
Subject: FW: 45004 - Mgt request, Re: New launch of the Community Benefits Coalition of BC.
Attachments: Scan_20180529.pdf

Hard copy original - sent via Blue bag

From: PDEMELO [mailto:Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: 45004 - Mgt request, Re: New launch of the Community Benefits Coalition of BC.

|
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Ba— = — == _ ____— __ _o=".]
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:19 PM
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Doug, Trish, Jonathan re: 5.16
Hi Matt,

We can, but this will need to take place in Jonathan office as Minister will being having his lunch in his office.

Thanks
Paula

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: Meeting with Doug, Trish, Jonathan re: S-16
Importance: High

Hi Paula,

Is it possible to move tomorrow’s 11:30 AM meeting to 12:00 PM same day?
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Doug, Trish, Jonathan re: $-16
Perfect!

Confirmed for May 31 at 12-12:30pm in Room 322.

Thanks

Paula

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Doug, Trish, Jonathan re: .16

No problem! What room #?

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

Subject: RE: Meeting with Doug, Trish, Jonathan re: S-16

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
B e T TS e ey,

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:31 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting with Doug, Trish, Jonathan re: 5.16
Hi Jonathan,

FYI, I have added this meeting in your calendar.
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

Subject: RE: Meeting with Doug, Trish, Jonathan re: $.16

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

Subject: Meeting with Doug, Trish, Jonathan re: 5.16
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 4:25 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Invitation to Minister Fraser to attend June 2018 First Nations Summit meeting.
CIiff # 45026

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to Minister Fraser to attend June 2018 First Nations Summit meeting.

Hi Paula,

Can you please go into the IRR account and change this to a meeting request and move into the meeting folder. You will
now need to cliff this one as a meeting and in the cliff log you can add that a meeting will be held on June 5". Just let
me know the cliff # when it's done!

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Scott Fraser

Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
15 Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC

Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Marilyn Teneese [mailto:mteneese@fns.bc.ca)

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Howard Grant; Colin Braker; Karen Bolton

Subject: Invitation to Minister Fraser to attend June 2018 First Nations Summit meeting.

Attached is correspondence inviting Minister Fraser to attend the June 2018 First Nations Summit meeting in
Vancouver, scheduled for June 6 - 8, 2018.

Thanks very much,
First Nations Summit
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
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From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 12:52 PM
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Letter from Chief Councillor Crystal Smith, Haisla Nation
Attachments: CCE05082018_0004.pdf

See below ©

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11:51 AM

To: 'brendaduncan@haisla.ca'

Cc: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from Chief Councillor Crystal Smith, Haisla Nation

Hello Brenda,
My sincere apologies for the delay in response.

Looking to follow up on your letter here. Next week is quite booked, but might a phone call in mid-June work? I've
copied my admin assistant Paula here to help coordinate.

Thanks,

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778 587 4376

From: ctoc [mailto:ctoc@haisla.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Letter from Chief Councillor Crystal Smith, Haisla Nation

Good Morning,

Attached is a letter from Chief Councillor Crystal Smith, Haisla Nation

HAISLA NATION COUNCIL

Dloona (Grant

Executive Assistant to Deputy Chief Councillor, Brenda Duncan
Clerk to Council

500 Gitxsan

PO Box 1101

Haisla, B.C VOT 2B0

Email: ctoc@haisla.ca
Tel: (250) 639-9361 Ext. 205
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Fax: (250) 632-2840
Cell: (250) 639-6177

Notice:
This message and any attachments are the property of Haisla Nation Council and are intended solely for the named recipients or entity

to which this message is addressed. It may contain confidential or privileged information. No rights to privilege or confidentiality have
been waived. If you have received this message in error please inform the sender via e-mail and destroy the message. If you are not
the intended recipient you are not allowed to use, copy or disclose the contents or attachments in whole or in part.
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Boarding Pass

AIR CANADA ()

Page 1 of 2

aircanada.com check-in

Name: FRASER SCOTT

Flight: AC 8264 Date: 090CT
Boarding time: 15:25

Seat: 01A

NANAIMO VANCOUVER

Frequent traveller:

Your online check-in has
been successful. You may
print this confirmation for
your records. At the airport,
go to kiosk (where
available) or proceed to
security check point and the
gate with your mobile
device,

* You may reprint your boarding pass at a Self-service application.

* Check the departure screens at the airport to ensure the gate indicated on your boarding pass has not changed.

Booking
Reference:

s.17

* If you are unable to travel, please return to the aircanada.com Check-in option, where you may cancel your check-in, subject to certain

rules and restrictions.

Bags:

Hand baggage only - please go directly to security clearance.

Baggage to check in: proceed to Kiosks (to print your tags where available) or Air Canada Bag

Drop.
Check-in and boarding gate deadlines
Itinerary When you should check-in | Check-in/baggage drop-off | Boarding gate
ends closes
Within Canada 90 minutes 45 minutes* 15 minutes
To/From the U.S. 120 minutes 60 minutes 15 minutes
International 120 minutes 60 minutes 15 minutes
From:
Algiers, Algeria;
Casablanca,Morocco;
Tel Aviv, Israel 180 minutes 60 minutes 30 minutes
*Exception: 20 minutes for flights departing from Toronto City Airport (YTZ)

Boarding:

Ensure you have your travel
documents. Without them you may
not be allowed to board your flight:

+ government issued phato 1D

Security

Hand baggage (carry-on):
Restrictions apply to liguids, gels

and aerosols in carry-on baggage.

For full details, please consult:
gircanada.com/security

Passenger baggage must NOT contain dangerous goods such as:
Compressed gases (aerosols or oxygen cylinders), explosives (fireworks or ammunition),
flammable solids or liquids (lighter fuels or matches), radioactive materials, oxidising material
(bleach), corrosives (acids, alkalis, mercury or wet cell batteries), magnetized materials,

poisons and infectious materials.

https://res.aircanada.com/oci/bp.done?id=null
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Boarding Pass

AIR CANADA @

Page 1 of 2

aircanada.com check-in

Name: FRASER SCOTT

Flight: AC 8564 Date: 090CT
Boarding time: 17:25

Seat: 05A

VANCOUVER SMITHERS

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
device.

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
* government issued photo 1D

+ boarding pass

Security

Hand baggage (carry-on):
Restrictions apply to liquids, gels

and aerosols in carry-on baggage.

For full details, please consuit:

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
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